COHEN

WOLF

I PC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW RACHEL A. SCHWARTZMAN

Please Reply To: Bridgeport
Writer’s Direct Dial: (203) 337-4110
E-Mail: rschwartzman@cohenandwolf.com

August 27, 2014

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06501

Re: EM-T-MOBILE-034-130528
T-Mobile Site ID CT11796G
52 Stadley Rough Road, Danbury, CT
Notice of Compliance with Conditions and Construction Completion

Dear Attorney Bachman:

The Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) acknowledged the above referenced T-
Mobile Northeast LLC (“T-Mobile”) notice of exempt modification on June 27, 2013.

The Council imposed the following condition in its acknowledgment:

= The proposed coax lines and accessory equipment shall be installed in
accordance with the recommendation made in the Structural Analysis Report
prepared by FDH Engineering dated April 30, 2013 and stamped by Christopher
Murphy;

" Within 45 days following completion of the antenna installation, T-Mobile shall
provide documentation certified by a professional engineer that its installation

complied with the recommendation of the structural analysis.

T-Mobile has complied with each of these conditions as evidenced by the PE Close Out
Letter, dated August 25, 2014, attached hereto.

In addition, T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the acknowledged
modifications were complete as of December 18, 2013,

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions.
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Sincerely,
4 A ol b i { 3 I‘ R \
Rachel A. Schwartzman, Esq.
cc: Samuel Simons, T-Mobile

Mark Richard, T-Mobile
Alex Giannaras, HPC Wireless
Julie Kohler, Esq.
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ENGINEERING GROUR, RP.C. Fax: 401-633-6354

August 25, 2014

Mr. Samuel Simons

Engineering Development - Connecticut
T-Mobile

35 Griffin Road South

Bloomfield, CT 06002
sam.simons@t-mobile.com

RE: PE Close Out Letter
EM-T-MOBILE-034-130528 / T-Mobile Site ID #CT11796G

Mr. Simons:

Advanced Engineering Group, P.C. has completed its post-construction review of the above-referenced site to
determine whether T-Mobile complied with conditions imposed by the Connecticut Siting Council’s (the “Council”)
acknowledgment letter, dated 6/27/13 (“the Acknowledgment Letter”). Our compliance review included the
following: the Acknowledgment Letter, the approved tower Structural Analysis report by FDH dated 4/30/13 (the
“Structural Analysis”), and the approved design plans by this office entitled “CT11796G, Optasite Candle FT”, Rev
0, dated 5/2/13.

On behalf of Advanced Engineering Group, P.C., based on my review of the information, |, Marc Chretien, licensed
professional engineer number 28307, certify that to the best of my knowledge, T-Mobile's work complied with the
recommendations of the approved Structural Analysis. Specifically, as required by the Acknowledgment Letter, T-
Mobile's work complied with the following structural conditions imposed by the Council:

¢ The coax lines and accessory equipment shall be installed in accordance with the recommendations made in
the Structural Analysis Report prepared by FDH Engineering dated, April 30, 2013 and stamped by
Christopher Murphy;

Should you have any questions regarding the foregoing review, please contact me directly at 401-354-2403 or
email to mchretien@aegpc.net.

Very truly yours
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